
 
 
 

Join meeting

 

More ways to join:
 
Join from the meeting link

https://oregondoj.webex.com/oregondoj/j.php?

MTID=mb16665d8bc61a5be807bb10b37eb3963

 

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): 2458 430 0708

Meeting password: JPmcaNc2i86

 

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)

+1-855-797-9485,,24584300708## US Toll free

+1-415-655-0002,,24584300708## US Toll

 

Join by phone

+1-855-797-9485 US Toll free

+1-415-655-0002 US Toll

Global call-in numbers  |  Toll-free calling restrictions

 

Join from a video system or application

Dial 24584300708@oregondoj.webex.com

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.

From: Foltz Andrew
To: Foltz Andrew
Subject: Meeting of the Oregon Sunshine Committee Special Projects Subcommittee
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2022 11:36:36 AM

The Special Projects Subcommittee of the Oregon Sunshine Committee will meet virtually on
November 30, 2022 from 3:30-5:00 pm.  The only item on the agenda is to discuss personal health
exemptions, including the extent to which aggregated and de-identified data is, or should be,
available.
 
To join the meeting:

https://oregondoj.webex.com/oregondoj/j.php?MTID=mb16665d8bc61a5be807bb10b37eb3963
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https://oregondoj.webex.com/oregondoj/globalcallin.php?MTID=m0189acd2a7eb11aa2de4cde276b12e96
https://cisco.com/go/tollfree-restrictions
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mailto:andrew.foltz@doj.state.or.us
mailto:andrew.foltz@doj.state.or.us


 

Andrew C. Foltz
Senior Assistant Attorney General | Public Records Counsel | General Counsel Division
Oregon Department of Justice
1162 Court Street NE, Salem OR 97301-4096
(c) 971-283-1528
andrew.foltz@doj.state.or.us
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